St	ate of	Connection	cut			
C	ONNE	CTICUT H	HISTOR	ICAL CO	MMISSI	NC
59	South	Prospect	Street.	Hartford	06106	

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: Buildings & Structures

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437 June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS
2. NAME
(historic)

146 Elm Street (map 105, lot 10)

Theophilus Rossiter

NAME (common)

3. USE (historic) USE

(present)

Private house

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE Given variously as 1760 and c1810

BUILDER

Federal

7. ALTERATIONS

Shed addition in rear; side addition; brick chimney (rebuilt).

8. NOTABLE FEATURES Eave with moulding below; row of dentils and mutules decorate the eaves and porch hood; 12/12 sash; 6/6 sash in gable; entry with a pediment hood supported by slender columns and a semi-circular fanlight over the door; Palladian-like window; red stone (dressed) foundation.

According to Mrs. Hunt, the house was owned by Theophilus Rossiter (1783-1848) son of William (1740-1820), grandson of Theophilus (1696-1771). Theophilus married Elizabeth Chittenden, 20 December 1821. They had 10 children, the oldest son, Edgar P., inherited the property.

The date 1760, sometimes assigned to this house, has been questioned owing to its present appearance. However, an architect told Mrs. Hunt some years ago, that the stone foundation, the chimney and dutch oven suggest that the house is older than it looks. He thought the front door trim, panelling and moulding around the fire place and windows in the parlor had been added in the Federal period.

In an upstairs bedroom closet, adjacent to the chimney, there is a wide board which when lifted by its knot hole reveals a space large enough to hide a man. (cont'd. on next sheet)

10. SOURCES

Interview of Mrs. Ridgley Hunt, owner 1927 to date; 1852 Irvine Map; Dana Collection. Connecticut Historical Commission.

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR

CONTINUATION SHEET
GUILFORD SURVEY

ADDRESS NAME(S) 146 Elm Street Theophilus Rossiter

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL cont'd.

Mrs. Hunt bought the house from John Dudley (131 Elm) who told her that when route 77 became a State road, the workers camped here. For a while, the house was abandoned. Later, Dudley let a couple live here in return for maintenance of the house.